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IFB #2021-02: Public Housing Unit Modification 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
March 25, 2021 

 
Revise Scope of Work, page 10 under “Flooring”, number 2 to be omitted. 

 
Question (Q) and Answer (A): 

 
1. Q: When were the units built? 

 
A: The Livingston complex was built in 1972 and the Los Banos 

complex was built in 1965. 

 
2. Q: What should be done about the skirting along the staircase of the 4 

bdrm units? 
 

A: The skirting along the staircase must be removed in demo and 
replaced with like materials. 

 
3. Q: What is the specific type of tread needed on the stairs? 

 
A: Refer to page 11 of the Scope of Work under “Flooring”, number 9.  

 
4. Q: Will new boards need to be put in upstairs when the flooring is 

redone? 
 

A: New boards should be put in only if the existing boards have been 

damaged in demo. 
 

5. Q: Is moisture sealing required? 
 

A: Yes. 
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6. Q: Will the Authority be handling the asbestos clearance? 
 

A: No, all asbestos clearance will be the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 

 
7. Q: Would the outlet height need to be altered to be in regulation for 

the specified partial ADA units? 
 

A: Refer to page 8 of the Scope of Work under number 1 “Bathrooms”, 
part H. 

 
8. Q: Will the bid submission date be moved back due to changes? 

 

A: Yes, the new submission date will be April 8. 
 

9. Q: Are adding supports required for closets that are 54 inches or 
more? 

 
A: No. 

 
10. Q: Would we like top or bottom mounted sinks? 

 
A: The sinks must be top-mounted. 

 
11. Q: Will the same granite be used in the kitchen as the bathroom? 

 
A: Yes, the same granite used in the kitchen will also be used in the 

bathroom. 

 
12. Q: How much ADA specifications is expected to achieve “Partial ADA”? 

 
A: Please refer to pages 8 and 9 of the scope of work to find all 

necessary “Partial ADA” specifications. 
 

13. Q: Does the Authority give priority to Veteran Owned businesses? 
 

A: No, an IFB is awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder. 
 

14. Q: Can we publish floorplans for the units? 
 

A: Yes, they will be available on the website under “Contractors” on 
Monday, March 29th. 



 

 
 

15. Q: Will it only be necessary to retexture what was repaired around the 
countertops? 

 
A: Refer to page 7 of the scope of work under “Bathroom Countertops 

and Sinks”, number 4. 
 

16. Q: Will any exterior work be needed? 
 

A: No, work on the exterior of the buildings is not needed. 
 

17. Q: Can another color of granite be used if the specified color is not 
available? 

 

A: Refer to page 12 of the Scope of Work under “General 
Specifications”, number 7, part A. 

 
18. Q: Can carbon monoxide alarms be mounted on the walls instead of 

the ceiling? 
 

A: Yes, carbon monoxide should be mounted on the walls. 
 

19. Q: Who will be supplying the boxes for the tenants to pack with and 
how many boxes per household are expected? 

 
A: The Authority will be providing the tenant’s with boxes to pack their 

items in, the amount varies by household size, but the current 
estimate is: 3 large boxes per bedroom, 2 large boxes for the living 

room, 1 large box per bathroom, and 3 large boxes for the kitchen. 

 
20. Q: Who is responsible for any possible theft out of the storage 

containers that the tenants’ items will be stored in by the contractor 
during renovation? 

 
A: Any theft of tenant property from the storage containers and units 

is the responsibility of the contractor.  
 

21. Q: How many units can be worked on at a time? 
 

A: The number of units that can be worked on at a time is up to the 
contractor and the amount that they can handle working on at a time. 

 
 



 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 
 
 


